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Library District # 1

From: "stonecoop” <stonerk@prodigy.net>
To: <troylib@ccp.com>

Sent: Friday, February 27, 2004 2:21 PM

Subject: Genealogy - marriage lookups in Doniphan County
Hi Tina,

I just spoke with you by phone, and am requestlpg two marriage lookups in the early Doniphan County Marrlage books.
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I am looking for a marriage for Jonathon B. Lheureux, who married a Mary/Marie Marcot, hkely around 1857 or 1858. In
the 1860 census, John and Mary were enumerated in Marion Township, Doniphari, Kansas.
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And also a marriage for a Florant Courtin to a Frances Marcot. Courtin married Frances 111_L8__6_; according to his obituary.
His obituary mentions that he married a Mrs. Frances Maucut.

Courtin had lived around Severance since moving there around 1858. His first wife, Barbara, died about 1860. It has just
occurred to me to also ask if you have any early death records that might reflect any information on this death, or on the
death of Jonathan Lheureux' first wife, as he was also a widower? I do not know her first name at this time.

I am not sure of the spellings of the last names, but would be phonetically similar. I would appreciate any information that
might be in your files.

Thank you so much for your help.

Kate Stoner

3/1/04



Dear Kate,

The only listings | found in the Doniphan County marriage book were Clements Madoulet who
married Mary Marcott 16 Aug. 1859. | could find no listings for any Lheureux. Florant Courtin
married Frances McDoobe on the 26 May 1862. | checked the Doniphan County cemetery
listings for Jonathan Lheureux with no luck also. If you would like to try looking for him the
cemetery book for Doniphan County is on the internet. It can be found at
mp://www.rootsweb‘com/~kscemete/doniphan/doniphan.hthhat What was the page number
for the 1860 census with Jonathan and his wife on it. | tried to find him on our paper copy of it
and was unable to find him listed on it. | also checked the Doniphan County probate records up
to 1910 and found no listing for him. Sorry | couldn't help you more.

Sincerely Yours,
Carla Watkins
Library District #1
troylib@ccp.com
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